

4-4-2013

AFRC minutes 04/04/2013

Activity Fee Review Committee

Follow this and additional works at: <http://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/afrc>

Recommended Citation

Activity Fee Review Committee, "AFRC minutes 04/04/2013" (2013). *Activity Fee Review Committee*. 20.
<http://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/afrc/20>

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Campus Governance at University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. It has been accepted for inclusion in Activity Fee Review Committee by an authorized administrator of University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well. For more information, please contact skulann@morris.umn.edu.

AFRC Hearing Minutes

April 4, 2013

In attendance: Haley Van Cleve, Robert Smith, Chase Gerold, Bobby Miller, Jessica Zabel, Nick Klein, Dan Magner, Dave Swenson, Whinny Lindstrom, Ellie Hofer, Sue Lor

The meeting began at 7:04 pm.

There will be one more meeting on Thursday April 25 at 8pm to elect a new chair, revise guidelines, and introduce new members. Wednesday April 10, interviews the following week. Haley Bobby Lindsay and Bryce Blankenfield will help with them.

Classifications

Disability Alliance

NK motioned to classify as an A. CG seconded.

Taekwondo Club

JZ motioned to classify as a D-3. RS mentioned that he asked the club to bring a more specific list of line items because the request was so big. NK seconded the D-3 motion.

League of Legends Club

NK motioned to second as an A. HVC seconded. There was some discussion about if the point of the club and thus the classification. RS mentioned that last time the committee classified it as a B.

Men of Morris

There was some discussion about how to describe the t-shirts given out at the event Walk a Mile in Her Shoes on a first come first serve basis. CG motioned to classify as a B because it is their big event, and the t-shirts are for anyone, not just club members. WL seconded.

Foodlums

Presently the group is in debt \$208. LB motioned to classify as an A. CG seconded.

Pre-Professional Club

CG motioned to classify as a D-3. BM seconded. CG changed his mind to D-1. LB motioned to amend to D-1. CG seconded.

Hearings

Disability Alliance

The group has been offered to them at a significantly reduced rate, and they will not get another chance to have this reduced rate. LB motioned to fund at \$530. HVC seconded.

Taekwondo Club

The club is looking to subsidize the cost of going to UC-Berkley to a tournament. It is a very

good school for Taekwondo, and the club's mentor is a graduate of the school. They would use the opportunity to get the name out in the Taekwondo community.

JZ asked about fundraising. The club has been looking into sponsorships, and has been considering bake sales and such but have not done any yet.

LB asked what the \$200 emergency fund was for. It is for updating equipment on short notice.

JZ asked who the spectator was that they wanted to pay for all their hotel and airfare, and it is for the club's coach.

JZ also asked if he could estimate how much the club would get from sponsorships, and Josh estimated about 10% of the club's budget.

RS mentioned that based on our guidelines for funding based on the classification the committee would fund at \$2190.

LB said she felt uncomfortable with the \$200 emergency fund. JZ motioned to fund at \$2000, and WL seconded.

RS shamelessly plugs his senior seminar for Physics. Wed 6 pm in Sci 3650. DS suggests that RS bring a box that does and does not have refreshments in it.

League of Legends Club

The club holds a tournament each semester. The first day is a full day of tournaments, with the finals the next day. The club is asking for funds to pay for one meal on the first day. They also would like funds to buy door prizes such as gift cards, in-game prizes, etc.

JZ brought up fundraising. The group tried to fundraise, and they lost money.

CG asked how many teams they anticipated, and they replied 15 with 5 people each. The first day is the IH lab and some other rooms, and the second day in the Science auditorium.

WL suggested that the club set up a deal with Pizza Hut because they will consistently have a large purchase.

CG and JZ plugged again for fundraising.

LB motioned to fund at \$540. WL seconded.

Men of Morris

Walk a Mile in Her Shoes aims to raise money for Someplace Safe which helps sexual assault victims. The men decided that some of them would do things like get spray-tans and shave their chests to advertise and gain support. In the past the group has gotten help from PHE, Someplace Safe, MoFems and Commission on Women to fund the shirts.

BM motioned to fund at \$320. WL seconded.

RS shamelessly plugs his OTHER senior seminar, next Wednesday at 6:40 pm in Sci 3610.

Foodlums

The group is putting on a food summit, which would bring in students from the U of M system and talk about the food charter, food in the community, locally grown food and local producers.

The group needs funds to transport people from the Twin Cities. The Twin Cities was going to host it, then told Morris to do it because they started the organization.

JZ asked if the club was going to charge, and the group said they were thinking about it, then didn't want to drive people out here to make them pay for things. They briefly discussed ways to eliminate the deficit, and resolved to discuss the budget as a club more frequently.

CG motioned to fund at \$538. JZ seconded.

Pre-Professional Club

LZ motioned fund at \$84. BM seconded.

Meeting adjourned at 8:11 pm.